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March 21, 2012

Mr. Jeff Mulberry, P.E., LEED AP BD+C
Bohannan Huston. Inc.

7500 Jefferson St. NE, Courtyard I
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Drainage Management and Construction Plans for APS Community Stadium
Engineer’s Seal Dated 3-12-12

Dear Mr. Mulberry:

[ have reviewed your response letter, dated March 7, 2012, and the revised plans and have
the following additional comments:

1. On Sheet DMP-002, change the reference to DAR Basin UD.4D to UD.4A.

2. Your response to the impact on the storage volume of Ladera Dam 3 from additional
drainage area is noted; however, I would like to see additional clarification. Was the
storm drain system analyzed in an AHYMO model? If so, provide a comparison of
the volume of flow from SD-43 outfall to the flow volume from DAR Basin UD.3. If
not, estimate the volume of flow in SD-43 for comparison.

If you have any questions, please call me at 884-2215.

Sincerely,
AMAFCA

J -

Lynn M. Mazur, P.E.. C.F.M.
Development Review Engineer

2 Curtis Cherne, COA Development & Bldg Services



